
Mike Kuo 

From: wklo@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: February15日2004年Sunday 6:26 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: ting@ccsemc.com.tw

Subject: 回信： FW: Philips Electronics Singapore Pte Ltd, FCC ID:RCSRC13747001, AN04T3631

2/24/2004

 
Hi Mike,  
 
The test report is revised to respond to the two questions you raised.  Please refere to the attached test report.    
 
 
 
Hope to receive your grant soon if there are no other issues.  Thank you again for your assistance.  
 
Best Rgds,  
WK  
----- 轉呈者 wklo/ccsemc 於 2004/02/16 10:16 AM -----  

 
 
Hi Mike,  
 
Thank you for for your proactive action.  
 
Miro is still investiagting the issues.  I will keep pushing for the answers.  
 
Best Rgds,  
WK  
 
 

 
 
 
Hi W.K.: 

wklo  
羅文貴 

2004/02/14 12:17 PM  

 
        收件人：        Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>  
        副本抄送：        ting/ccsemc@ccsemc  
        主旨：        回信： FW: Philips Electronics Singapore Pte Ltd , FCC ID:RCSRC13747001, ? ? ? ? AN04T3631連結

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2004/02/14 08:57 AM  

         
        收件人：        "CCS-Taiwan, Wklo (E-mail)" <wklo@ccsemc.com.tw>, "CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail)" <ting@ccsemc.com.tw> 
 
        副本抄送：          
        主旨：        FW: Philips Electronics Singapore Pte Ltd , FCC ID:RCSRC13747001, ? ? ? ? AN04T3631



 
What is the status for this application ? 
 
M.Kuo 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Mike Kuo  
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2004 10:38 AM 
To: 'ting@ccsemc.com.tw' 
Subject: FW: Philips Electronics Singapore Pte Ltd , FCC ID:RCSRC13747001, 
AN04T3631 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CERTADM  
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2004 10:36 AM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: Philips Electronics Singapore Pte Ltd , FCC ID:RCSRC13747001, 
AN04T3631 
 
 
Notice_content  
-------------  
Question #1: Per section 15.35( c ) of FCC rules, the max. pulse train can 
be used is 0.1 second for duty cycle factor.  In the test report, 107 
msecond was used.  Please make necessary correction. 
 
Question #2: Please explain the reason the FCC limits for all fundamental 
frequency has no value ?  Please make necessary correction. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
                 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.  
 
 
 
 

2/24/2004


